GROSSE POINTE PARK MUNICIPAL COURT

MEMORANDUM

TO:


Judge John R. Parnell, Jr.
FROM:

Jamie Ferszt, Court Administrator
SUBJECT:
           Docket Calendar for GPP for 2026
DATE:


November 5, 2025
PLEASE NOTE THAT ALL DATES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE BY THE COURT
ALL TRAFFIC/CRIMINAL MATTERS START AT 8:00 AM

ALL CIVIL DOCKETS ARE SCHEDULED AT 10:30 AM UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
Wednesday, January 7th 




Wednesday, January 28th 
Wednesday, February 11th 




 
Wednesday, March 11th 




Wednesday, March 18th 

 





Wednesday, April 8th 




Wednesday, April 15th 


Wednesday, May 6th   




Wednesday, May 27th    
Wednesday, June 17th 




Wednesday, June 24th      
Wednesday, July 8th   




Wednesday, July 15th   

Wednesday, August 5th  




Wednesday, August 26th  

Wednesday, September 9th 




Wednesday, September 16th 

Wednesday, October 14th       



Wednesday, October 21st 
Wednesday, November 18th   



Wednesday, November 25th  

Wednesday, December 16th        



Wednesday, December 23rd  

________________________________________________________________________________________​

Cc: 
Meghan East




City Attorney


Police Dept.

Linnae Bellaver



Marta


Steven Johnson



Carol





Det. Pionk





Dispatch

Chief Bostock




Gary Bresnehan,APA



Det. Pittman

Command
Det. Willmer

